



TOWN OF NEWMARKET

Planning Department
905-895-5193 Ext. 264
planning@town.newmarket.on.ca

James
For P.C. M.

January 26, 2004

Via Fax (905) 895-3482

Bryan Tuckey, MCIP, RPP
Commissioner of Planning and Development Services
Region of York
Box 147
17250 Yonge Street
Newmarket, ON

Dear Mr. Tuckey:

Re: Application for Regional Official Plan Amendment
Made by: Green lane Holdings Inc.
North East Corner of Green Lane and Leslie Street
Town of East Gwillimbury
(Your File No.: D05.102.45)

We are in receipt of the Notice of Public Meeting to be held Wednesday, February 4, 2003 at 1:00 p.m. respecting the above captioned application. Please be advised that the Town of Newmarket may have some comments or concerns and we respectfully request the right to provide further comments at a later date.

If you have any questions, or require anything further, please contact the Planning Department at 905-953-5321.

Yours truly,

Richard Nethery, B.E.S., MCIP, RPP
Director of Planning

:dpr

395 Mulock Drive, P.O. Box 328, STN MAIN NEWMARKET, ON L3Y 4X7
Direct Dial: 905-953-5321 Tel: 905-895-5193 Fax: 905-953-5140

VISIT OUR WEB SITE AT: www.town.newmarket.on.ca